
 

 

 
 
 
 

September 28, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11RFP80266A-DR, Solid Waste Services Post-Closure Landfill 
 
 
Dear Proposer(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
11RFP80266A-DR, Solid Waste Services Post-Closure Landfill.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 11RFP80266A-DR 
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donald R. Riley 
 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
11RFP80266A-DR, Solid Waste Services Post-Closure Landfill 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
1. There’s no bid bonds associated with this RFP. 
2. Questions and Responses are attached to this form. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time October 13, 2011 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 



 

 

 

Responses to Questions Submitted for RFP 11RFP80266A-DR 
 
 

 
1. Regarding Item 7 of the Scope of Work for the Convenience Center, could you elaborate on 

the scope. Does “administration/oversight” include labor to operate the facility? If so what are 
the parameters for pricing.   
 
Response:  The current post closure consultant uses a subcontractor to operate the site which 
includes labor and clerical staffing for the convenience center.  The level of effort 
is approximately 2.5 FTE for 60 hour of operations.   This staff is also responsible for 
coordinating   the “waste amnesty days”.  Waste amnesty day is a function that requires staff 
to facilitate the scheduling and delivery of waste containers throughout south Fulton county 
on three (3) event days a year.  
      

2. Could you elaborate on the scope for the oversight of the “Waste Amnesty Days”.   
 
Response:  Please refer back to the response to question #1  
 

3. Where is Item 7 of the Scope of Work to be priced on the Cost Proposal? There is no line item 
for Item 7.   
 
Response:  The Merk facility generates approximately $180,000.00 annually.  These funds 
are used to pay staff and operating expenses with any surplus being returned to the County or 
offsetting the monthly invoicing.   
 

4. There is no line item for Item 2 of the Scope of Work - Implementation of Health and Safety 
Programs, on the Cost Proposal. Is this pricing to be included under Project Management, 
Scheduling, Reporting?   
 
Response:  This is typically a contingency item; conducted only when necessary  
 

5. Are we to assume that this contract will begin January 2012, with the first semi-annual 
groundwater event under this contract being the 1st 2012 semi-annual event in Spring 2012?    
 
Response:  Yes; however, there is a possibility that the first semi-annual groundwater event 
may be conducted by the existing contractor.    Your cost proposal should reflect a full years 
cost, starting January 1, 2012. 
  



 

 

 
6. The groundwater monitoring schedules for each landfill are fairly self-explanatory. However, 

we note that full Appendix II parameters are to be on a three year cycle in “assessment wells.” 
Merk/Miles is to have a full App II event in Spring 2012 (assumed to be our first event under 
this contract pending answer to question 3). Obviously that would be incorporated into our 
pricing. Morgan Falls is to have a full App II event in 2nd (Fall) 2013. If we are pricing for one 
year (2012), with the potential for contract extension of up to two years, how do we account for 
the App II event to occur in 2013 in our pricing?   
 
Response:   Any price increases for year 2012,2013 for the increase in groundwater cost will 
be addressed with the contingency funds.   
 

7. Could you confirm that the Cost Proposal is for one year.   
 
Response:  Yes, the cost proposal is for one year.  
 
 


